
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 9/17/2010 10:55:57 AM

RedactedTo:
'Osman, AyatE.' (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, ShilpaR 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 'Besa, Athena' 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); 'Michelle.Thomas@sce.com'
(Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); 'Arambula, Don - Edison' (Don.Arambula@sce.com)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Final Schedule for PPM Meetings

Please hold off on sending this out to anyone - there is going to be a room change and once I get that 
noted, I will resend - one more time!

RedactedRedacted | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | IDSM Regulatory Reporting |

From: [Redacted_________
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 10:37 AM
To: Osman, Ayat E.; Michelle.Thomas@sce.com; Besa, Athena; Arambula, Don - Edison; Ramaiya, 
Shilpa R
Subject: Final Schedule for PPM Meetings

« File: PPM Meeting Schedule (Final).xls »

Attached is the final schedule for the PPM meetings on Monday and Tuesday. Please note that the 
room locations are shown in column B and the dial in numbers are in column C.

Note that WE&T has been moved to the afternoon on Tuesday.

I will have some extra copies at the meetings for anyone who may need one.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

-Vanessa

Redacted
Pacific Gas and Electric Company | IDSM Regulatory Reporting | (Redacted
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